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TO SAC DALLAS (44~1639) 
FROM DIRECTOR, FBI “(44-24016) 

JACK L, RUBY, AKA, LEE HARVEY OSWALD AKA DASH VICTIM. CR, 
- _RE IP TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND DL JANUARY TEN SIXTYFOUR, | 

BUBMIT LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM TODAY SUITABLE For DissEu- 
IKATION BETTING FORTH RESULTS OF LEAD TO IDENTIFY AND (_. hy 
INTERVIEW BOB WALKER AND CHECK TAPES OF HIS BROADCAST 
IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SHOOTING OF OSWALD AS SET FORTH IN 

  
RETEL. hep, ‘to Le 961 

qe JAN 17 1264 

JWH:cac a — | — 
(3) (ae es ° 

NOTE: | The President's Commission by letter dated 1-6-64 

  

    
furnished a letter from a Mrs. Chadwell, Kokomo, 

Indiana, indicating she had heard a broadcast immediately 
prior to shooting of Oswald in which the announcer 

FE § anticipated Ruby's presence at the scene of the shooting. 
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Mrs. Chadwell wo 
    
    

eyed on 1-9-64 which interview 
‘indicated she ee was not sure of — 
what she heard, se Vallas to identify 
announcer and check tapes, This is to insure prompt 

-> reply for dissemination to Commission, 
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